

School Council Minutes 22.9.16

First of all, we hope you had a great summer holiday and we would like to say a big welcome back!

Your school councillors for this year are: Jacob and Molly from Discovery, Armir and Lila from Endeavour, Beatrice and Travis from Explorer, Daisy and Liam from Gemini, Lennon and Nell from Genesis, Gemma and Jack from Liberty, Isabelle and Isaac from Phoenix, Appoline and Daniel from Sputnik, Isabelle and Leo from Viking. Your secretary's for this year are Evie.E from Sputnik and Josh.S from Viking and our back up secretary, Paige.K from sputnik.

Firstly, we have been discussing in the meeting, whether or not we should take out the old infant trim trail, as it has been looking a bit tired, and possibly putting in a brand new trim trail in? If we did decide to go with that idea, we would need to figure out ideas of raising money, e.g cake sales. We would not know how much it would take and would also need to figure out the dates if we did do cake sales.

Each class has a child from hosanna school to raise money for. We are expected to raise 42 pounds for them to go to school for a year. We sponsor these children because some of them don't have enough money to go to school as they don't have parents and we sponsor the poorest of the poor. We would like to send some cards out to your classes sponsored child so they are able to receive them in time for Christmas.

We would like to make sure you have a class council meeting at least before the next meeting is held, so that if your class has an issue, then you are able to take it into the school council meeting and we can discuss it.

Some of you may have noticed that the cups and plates at lunchtime may not be completely clean, this should hopefully be changed over the fortnight.

The bike and scooter shelter that some of you would like, unfortunately cannot be completed since it will cost too much money and we would like to direct our money in a different direction so we are sorry about that and it has also been discussed previously.

Next meeting: Thursday 6th October 2016

Chair: Mrs.Berry